

# FW: Public Accounts Briefing FPC Aug 9.pptx

---

**From:** "Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=poopalapillai, christine (tbs)13b">  
**To:** "Joseph, Kema (TBS)" <kema.joseph@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Wed, 09 Aug 2017 15:37:10 -0400  
**Attachments:** Public Accounts Briefing FPC Aug 9.pptx (204.29 kB)

---

Hi Kema,

Minister Sousa is being briefed on Public Accounts tomorrow afternoon (I let the Minister know that we are working on scheduling a briefing for her next week). Can you please work with Dane and Erika to schedule this briefing for the 15<sup>th</sup> and move some of the TBS file briefings to the 17<sup>th</sup>? I also told her that we would send the attached deck home with her to review in advance of the briefing so is aware of the content that Min. Sousa is receiving, so can you please print it out and put it in her night file tonight?

Thanks,  
Christine

---

**From:** Nelson, Dane (TBS)  
**Sent:** August-09-17 3:33 PM  
**To:** Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS)  
**Cc:** Simone, Nicole (TBS)  
**Subject:** FW: Public Accounts Briefing FPC Aug 9.pptx

Hi Christine,

I've confirmed with OPCD that they will be using this deck to brief Minister Sousa. Please use this deck to share with the Minister and as you know please limit distribution of the deck.

Regards,

**Dane Nelson, Senior Policy Advisor**  
Treasury Board Secretariat | Deputy Minister's Office  
Phone: 416-325-3617 | Mobile: 416-409-3437 | E-mail: [Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca](mailto:Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca)

---

**From:** MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)  
**Sent:** August-09-17 8:34 AM  
**To:** Pichelli, Jason (TBS); Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS)  
**Cc:** Nelson, Dane (TBS); Simone, Nicole (TBS)  
**Subject:** FW: Public Accounts Briefing FPC Aug 9.pptx

Hi both,

This deck will be walked into FPC today.

K.

---

**From:** Nelson, Dane (TBS)  
**Sent:** August-09-17 8:20 AM  
**To:** MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)  
**Subject:** FW: Public Accounts Briefing FPC Aug 9.pptx

Please find the deck attached.

Sent with BlackBerry Work  
([www.blackberry.com](http://www.blackberry.com))

---

**From:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS) <[Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca](mailto:Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca)>

**Date:** Tuesday, Aug 08, 2017, 6:08 PM

**To:** Nelson, Dane (TBS) <[Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca](mailto:Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca)>

**Subject:** Public Accounts Briefing FPC Aug 9.pptx

Hi Dane

Please see attached for FPC tomorrow that we will walk in. Please do not distribute, as these decks are collected back afterwards so that they don't leave the Frost Complex.

Thanks  
Sarah